Aberhafesp Community Council

www.community-council.org.uk/aberhafespcommunitycouncil

Minutes of the Aberhafesp Community Council meeting held on Thursday 29th April 2021 via Zoom. This meeting on 28th April was cancelled due to technical issues.

- 1. Welcome
- 2. Apologies
- 3. Declaration of Interest
- 4. Minutes of previous meeting
- 5. Matters arising
- 6. Financial Update
- 7. Planning 21/0605/LBC Listed building consent for internal and external alterations/refurbishment works. East Wing, Aberhafesp Hall.
- 8. Update Aberhafesp Speed Review
- 9. Correspondence
- 10. County Councillor update
- 11. Other Issues

Present: Cllrs N Hamer (chair), R Jones (Vice), G Green, A Nutting, J Hopkins, R Amy, Mrs R Hamer (clerk)

- 1. **Welcome –** Chair welcomed everyone to the meeting. Everyone was reminded to stay on mute unless they were speaking.
- 2. Apologies: Cllr Pryce, C Cllr Hulme sent prior notice of late arrival.
- 3. Declaration of interest None
- 4. **The minutes of the previous meeting** had been sent to all councillors, these were accepted, minutes to be adopted.
- Matters arising Bank Farm Pending Consideration. Crematorium Aberhafesp Pending Consideration. Hazel Grove – Pending consideration. Pot holes – Point Pitch, Tyn y Pales. Blocked drain next to Aberhafesp church, blocked gutters from bottom of Garregllwyd to Aberhafesp junction. Still outstanding

30mph repeater signs Bwlch y Frridd - Erected - RESOLVED

Aberhafesp/b signs waiting for formal portfolio holder decision paper.

- 6. **Financial Update –** Bank £2977.82 plus £30,000. Invoice for election not received. 1st precept payment due on Friday 30th April 2021.
- 7. **Planning 21/0605/LBC** also added at Chairs discretion **21/0706/LBC Flat 2 Aberhafesp Hall**. As these were grade 2 listed buildings it was decided to send no comments, as would be reviewed by Listed Building officer and CADW.
- 8. Aberhafesp Speed Review To update Cllrs. on current situation. Report from Cllr Amy was sent to all Councillors prior to meeting for any questions/comments. Report had also been sent to Chris Lloyd Highways before his review of Aberhafesp. Council would wait for report from Chris Lloyd. More Police presence in village was suggested. 7.45pm C Cllr Hulme joined the meeting. The Go Safe van could be asked to visit frequently and speed counters, to assess volume of traffic.
- 9. Correspondence None
- 10. **County Councillor Update –** Full council meeting tomorrow, report would be sent out after that. C Cllr Hulme noted that a new planning officer had now taken over the Bank Farm Pig farm planning application, and so would not be in May planning meeting.

11. Other Issues – The road through Bwlch y Ffridd to junction at Aberhafesp had been resurfaced and chipped, before any road maintenance. The sides of the road were not solid and potholes had caught a few people out. C Cllr Hulme was waiting for an answer back. Cllr Amy explained the criticism from the last meeting. It was pointed out that the matter should have been brought to a Community Council meeting, apart from C Cllr. Hulme, Chair and clerk none of the other Cllrs knew any of the details if they were approached by a resident. All issues need to be brought to a meeting whether positive or negative, so all councillors are aware, past history and current situation can be checked. Legislation could have changed since the last time, 3 years ago.

With no other issues chair closed the meeting at 8.05pm.